PMSummerColpEM Resource

From: Ravindra Joshi

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 9:16 AM

To: SummerCOL Resource

Subject: FW: Safety Review of V. C. Summer Application - FSAR Chapters

From: Ravindra Joshi

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2008 11:26 AM

To: Brian Anderson

Cc: Tanya Simms; Brian Hughes; Manny Comar

Subject: RE: Safety Review of V. C. Summer Application - FSAR Chapters

Brian

During drop-in-visit of August 21, 2008, Amy Monroe (SCE&G) indicated that the current review process used
for the Bellefonte FSAR is acceptable to them (3 Business days for their review of draft RAI to determine if they
need a conference call to discuss the RAI prior to issuance of Final RAI letter and 30 day response time for site
specific RAIs). Amy Monroe will be sending CC list for receiving RAls (draft and final) and will provide the
official contact (addressee name)info for RAI letters in next few days.

Ravi

From: Brian Anderson

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2008 11:15 AM

To: Ravindra Joshi

Subject: RE: Safety Review of V. C. Summer Application - FSAR Chapters

Thanks, Ravi,
Could you send us Amy's (and anyone else on the Summer licensing team) contact info?

Thanks,
Brian

Brian Anderson

301-415-9967

Project Manager, AP1000 Projects Branch 1
Office of New Reactors

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

From: Ravindra Joshi

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2008 9:03 AM

To: MONROE, AMY

Cc: Brian Anderson; Brian Hughes; Tanya Simms; Manny Comar; Stephanie Coffin; SummerCOL Resource
Subject: RE: Safety Review of V. C. Summer Application - FSAR Chapters

Amy,

Yesterday during your Drop-in-visit at the NRC offices in Rockville, | indicated to you and Al Paglia that the
review coordination activities for each FSAR Chapter is handled by a PM. Below is the list of V. C. Summer
FSAR Chapters and responsible PMs for each of FSAR Chapter and their contact information (telephone
number and e-mail address) for your info.

Ravi Joshi --- Chapters 1, 2,4, 5, 6, 11, 12, 15 and 19 Ravindra.Joshi@nrc.gov Tel # 301-415-6191
1




Brian Hughes --- Chapters 3 and 16 Brian.Hughes@nrc.gov Tel # 301-415-6582

Tanya Simms --- Chapters 7, 8, and 9 Tanya.Simms@nrc.gov Tel # 301-415-1387

Brian Anderson --- Chapters 10, 13, 17, and 18 Brian.Anderson@nrc.gov Tel# 301-415-9967
Manny Comar --- Chapter 14 Manny.Comar@nrc.gov Tel # 301-415-3863

If you need any additional info, please contact me.

Ravi Joshi

Lead Project Manager-Summer Project
NRO/DNRL/NWE1

US NRC

301-415-6191
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